
RONNY LOTT  

MADISON COUNTY CHANCERY CLERK  

  

  

  

MEMORANDUM  

  

  

TO:    

  

Madison County Board of Supervisors  

FROM:  

  

Ronny Lott, Chancery Clerk  

DATE:  

  

July 30, 2025 

RE:    Request to Void Various Tax Sales Struck to the State  

  

  

  

Pursuant to AG Opinion No. 95-0541, once property has been struck off to the state at a tax sale,  

the property should not be sold again. Therefore, once the land was struck to the state, all  

subsequent sales are void.  The Board of Supervisors should so adjudicate by Order spread upon  

its minutes. Because all tax sales subsequent to the land being struck to the state were void, the  

purchaser, upon request, is entitled to a refund of the purchase price paid at the tax sales, but is  

not entitled to payment of interest, except that portion of the purchase price that represented  

interest due on the taxes due prior to the tax sale.  
  

I am requesting you allow me to void tax sales on the following parcels being struck to the state  

or matured to the state and should not have sold again. 

 
 

              ASSESSED TO:                              PPIN/ENTRY NO.:       PARCEL NO.:            TAX YEAR:  

  

WHITTEN RANCH INC 45261/1  082H-28-008/07.00 2022 

WHITTEN RANCH INC 45261/2 082H-28-008/07.00 2022 

 


